Chevron

Chevron USA. Inc.
P.0. Box 670, Hobbs, NM 88240

June 26, 1990

R. C. Anderson

gﬂmxﬁthr ADMINISTRATIVE APPLICATION FOR

Hobbs Divisian UNORTHODOX GAS WELL LOCATION
AND SIMULTANEOUS DEDICATION
EUMONT (PRO GAS) POOL
660' FNL AND 1980 FEL
SECTION 34, T-218§, R-36E, NMPM
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

State of New Mexico

Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Dept.
0il Conservation Division

P. O. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. William J. LeMay - Director
Gentlemen:

Chevron U.S.A. Inc. respectfully requests your approval of our
administrative application for an unorthodox gas well location in
the Eumont (Pro Gas) Pool. We are also requesting your approval to
simultaneously dedicate this 480-acre proration unit to our W.A.
Ramsay (NCT-A) Wells No. 14, 24 and 27 located in letter units F,H
and B of Section 34, respectively,

Chevron plans to recomplete the W.A. Ramsay (NCT~-A) # 27 within the
Eumont Gas Pool as a gas well. The current location, as described
above, is unorthodox in that it is less than 990' from the outer
boundary of the proration unit.

Chevron therefore, respectfully requests your approval of this
administrative application under the provisions of Rule 104 (F).
Attached is a map showing offset operators and a Form C-102. A copy
of this letter and attachments are being furnished to the Offset
Operators by Certified Mail, as notice of this application.

Yours very truly,

/¢ Godo—
R. C. Anderson
JMT/jmt
Attachments

Enclosures

cc: NMOCD - Hobbs



